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From: "Kim Koon" <KimK@pasadosafehaven.org>

To: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 1/30/2014 1:54:17 PM

Subject: RE: Animal Cruelty Training THIS WEEK
Officer Lynch,

Thank you for the email. | am very glad you enjoyed the training! | would love to talk to you more and discuss some of what we
did in the class and what type of training you see needed in your area.

| am all over the state and | am sure your schedule is busy too, but | would love to meet and talk sometime.
Thank you for making the time to come to the training.
For the Animals,

Kim Koon

Director of Investigations and Rescue Operations
Pasado's Safe Haven - www.pasadosafehaven.org
p. 360.793.9393 x102 f. 425.820.1717

Confidentiality notice:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged, Trademarked, Copywrited, and/or confidential information. Use of this email for anything but its intended purpose
is strictly prohibited. Copying, forwarding, printing, or posting of this email and/or its attachments to any public forum or document is strictly prohibited unless explicitly instructed to do so. If
you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.

From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2014 3:00 PM

To: Kim Koon

Subject: RE: Animal Cruelty Training THIS WEEK

Kim,

Thank-you again for holding this course! | had a great time and learned a lot. If you're ever in the Tacoma area let me know, I'd love to take you to
lunch.

Very Respectfully,
Officer Nathan Lynch #734
Port Orchard Police Department

"Fast is Fine, Accuracy is Final!"
-Wyatt Earp

nlynch@cityofportorchard.us

546 Bay Street

Port Orchard, WA 98366

Phone (360) 876-1700

Fax (360) 876-5546

****The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please
notify the sender via e-mail or telephone at 360.876.1700.****

From: Kim Koon [mailto:KimK@pasadosafehaven.org]
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 4:13 PM

Subject: Animal Cruelty Training THIS WEEK

Hello,

You are receiving this email to confirm your attendance at the Washington State Crime Prevention
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Animal Cruelty Investigation Classes this week. Below are the class details. We still have room in
both classes, so please let any interested colleagues know they are welcome to register! I have
attached the registration form.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me with any questions.

Kim Koon: 206-300-7218

CLASS DETAILS:
WHERE:

Both classes will be held in Everett, Washington on the first floor of the Robert J. Drewel
Building in Public Meeting Room 1.

Robert J. Drewel Building
3000 Rockefeller Avenue
Everett, WA 98201
PARKING:

There is a parking garage under the county building located at the address above. This is the best
parking option. A full day of parking, arriving before 8am is $6.00.

WHEN: BOTH classes will start at 8am and end at Spm.

DAY 1: January 2314, 2014

Officer Safety: Avoiding the use of lethal force on dangerous dogs

DAY 2: January 24th, 2014

Successful Equine Investigations
For this class, please dress prepared to spend 2-3 hours outside.

You will be given an hour for lunch. Coffee, water and light snacks will be provided in the
class.

Both classes will award certificates for this specialized training upon completion.

| look forward to meeting you! Thank you for your interest in these important classes.

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
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